Memo

To: Tim Callanan, County Administrator

From: Tasheena Shiggs

Date:December 05, 2023

Re: Sanitation Releases

These properties meet the requirements for release. These properties will be checked periodically
in the future to ensure that they still meet the release requirements. If at any time they fail to meet
the release requirements, the Sanitation Special Tax will be added back to the property tax bill.

Name Property Address Parcel # Reason for Request Release Amount
1 BenjaAr?Ti]r;riosnhirley 114 Lzay Lagoon Court ggggvo Removal of second trash can | § 127.00
2 Barney Harvey 207 Coldbrook Court 043%%6061- Removal of second trash can | $ 254.00
3 Eden Mi%sri](lajr;;r‘y Baptist 427 Dogwood Way 0303(3-01 22- bIrUCIurer:S?do; r;a(;;ermanem . 4300
4|  BrettP. Gordan 183 Briarwood Court L U
A00 Removal of second trash can | $ 127.00
S| Mary J. Hamiion 699 US HWY 80 030(2)82)035- Removal of trash cans $ 1,397.00
6 Fran Harbin 183 Horsepen Road 039386025' Structureriss?do;:cg.ermanent ; 673,00
Ver:l(;rtlhiOF;iy”Is 102 Lazy Lagoon Gourt 030%/36001- Removal of second trash can | § 254.00
5| s buter L i e
9] James O. Lake Jr 582 S Old Augusta Road 0462001020L Structureriess?dog:cz.ermanent s 790,00
10| Cora & Bertha McCrary| 1692 ClyoKildare Road | 3810028 Str“d”reriess?do;: Cz_erma”e”t s 890,00
i fhelme ;;r;eovne Rome 130 Partridge Run 0435A067 Removal of second trash can | $ 127.00
$ 5,036.00

If you have any questions please contact the Effingham County Sanitation Department (912) 754-4668 Ext 0




